From: Williams, Bill (USAOR)

To: Russell, Gabriel R

Cc: Burger, Russel (USMS); Washington, Donald (USMS); Driscoll, Derrick (USMS); Tyler, Jeff (USMS); Smith, Andrew
(USMS); Kilgallon, John (USMS); (QIGNEQIUIEABIWS] [ oren (RENN) cannon; RIGHOIWGNOIW W

Subject: Re: Portland Courthouse Activity Summary night of 10/23-10/24/2020

Date: Saturday, October 24, 2020 1:24:07 PM

b)(5)

Billy J. Williams
United States Attorney
District of Oregon

Sent from my 1Phone

Refer to FPS/DHS

From: Burger, Russel (USMS) (IO NOINI(®)
Date: Saturday. Oct 24, 2020. 9:24 AM

To: Washington, Donald (USMS) |
BBYBE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Andrew (USMS) [{(QXO NI I(® gallon, ]
((b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |(_D,1 (6). (0) (1)(€). (0) (T)F)|(k(b) (6), (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(F)
Williams, Bill (USAOR) [{{9)X(M({*) (7)( ) Loren (RENN) cannon

((b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |ESIRETRER(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(D) (5), (0) (/)C), (Di(fllﬂltt (B) (), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)|®) (5), (B) (/XL), (B) (/)¥)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)
Subject: FW: Portland Courthouse Activity Summary night of 10/23-10/24/2020

Smith,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact JCE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.
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